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PER CURIAM. 

This  b a r  d i s c i p l i n a r y  proceeding i s  be fo re  us  upon t h e  

complaint  of The F l o r i d a  Bar and t h e  r e p o r t  of  t h e  r e f e r e e .  We 

have j u r i s d i c t i o n  pursuant  t o  A r t i c l e  V ,  s e c t i o n  15, F l o r i d a  

C o n s t i t u t i o n .  

The r e f e r e e  found t h a t  respondent ,  Sydney Adler ,  was a t  

a l l  t imes  p e r t i n e n t ,  a  member of  The F l o r i d a  Bar s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  

j u r i s d i c t i o n  and d i s c i p l i n a r y  r u l e s  of t h e  Supreme Court  of 

F l o r i d a .  I n  t h e  f a l l  of 1976, Adler i nves t ed  over  f o u r  thousand 

d o l l a r s  i n  a  j o i n t  ven tu re  involv ing  a  West V i r g i n i a  c o a l  mining 

t a x  s h e l t e r .  Adler a l s o  prepared t h e  J o i n t  Venture Agreement and 

o t h e r  documents f o r  t h e  group of i n v e s t o r s .  The J o i n t  Venture 

Agreement and a  nonrecourse no te  were executed i n  l a t e  December 

of  1976. However, wi th  A d l e r ' s  knowledge, t h e s e  documents were 

backdated t o  October 2 7 ,  1976. The reason f o r  t h e  backdat ing was 

t h a t  a f t e r  October of 1976 under I n t e r n a l  Revenue S e r v i c e  

r e g u l a t i o n s ,  nonrecourse o b l i g a t i o n s  ceased t o  provide t a x  

deduc t ions  f o r  i n v e s t o r s .  

On h i s  1976 t a x  r e t u r n ,  Adler claimed a  deduct ion of 

$125,000. This deduct ion was l a t e r  d i sa l lowed by t h e  I n t e r n a l  

Revenue S e r v i c e  a f t e r  d i scovery  of t h e  f r a u d u l e n t  backdat ing.  
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Because of other deductions on his 1976 tax return, the 

disallowance of the joint venture deduction resulted in an 

assessment of only $380.00, which was paid. In April of 1983, a 

one-count information was filed in the District Court for the 

Southern District of West Virginia, charging Adler with willfully 

delivering and disclosing a document known to be fraudulent as to 

a material fact, in violation of Title 26 U.S.C., section 7207 

and Title 18 U.S.C., section 2. Adler pled guilty and was 

sentenced to three years probation and fined ten thousand 

dollars. 

The referee found that Adler violated Disciplinary Rule 

1-102 (a) (4) and the Florida Bar Integration Rule 11.02 (3) (a) and 

recommended he be disciplined by public reprimand and payment of 

costs. The Florida Bar argues that the discipline recommended is 

insufficient for the misconduct involved. We agree. 

At the time of the misconduct Mr. Adler was an able tax 

practitioner, well versed in the intricacies of IRS regulations. 

His acquiescence in fraudulently backdating the instruments 

directly involved his professional responsibilities and reflected 

upon his fitness to practice law. 

In recommending public reprimand, the referee observed 

that Adler's motive in backdating the documents was not pecuniary 

gain. We find, however, that despite the minimal amount of the 

tax assessment, Adler's actions were directly related to making 

money. He testified that he joined the joint venture because he 

thought it was a good investment and participated in the 

backdating because otherwise he would not have been permitted to 

join the joint venture. The fact that Adler's misconduct did not 

injure his client should not be considered in mitigation where a 

fraud is being perpetrated upon the government. 

We recognize that this Court has approved public reprimand 

as discipline in some cases involving failure to file income tax 

returns. However, we find Adler's actions more egregious than 

the mere failure to file, which, though criminal, may not be 

fraudulent. 



We approve the findings of the referee and his 

recommendation of guilt. We disapprove his recommendation of 

disciplinary measures. Sydney Adler is hereby suspended from the 

practice of law in Florida for a period of ninety days. Adler is 

allowed thirty days to wind up his practice and attend to 

protection of current clients but shall accept no new business 

from the date of this opinion. Judgment for costs in the amount 

of $660 is hereby entered in favor of the bar and against Adler, 

for which sum let execution issue. 

It is so ordered. 

McDONALD, C.J., and OVERTON, EHRLICH, SHAW, GRIMES and KOGAN, JJ., 
Concur 
BARKETT, J., Concurs in part and dissents in part with an opinion 

NOT FINAL UNTIL TIME EXPIRES TO FILE REHEARING MOTION AND, IF 
FILED, DETERMINED. THE FILING OF A MOTION FOR REHEARING SHALL 
NOT ALTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SUSPENSION. 



BARKETT, J., concurring in part, dissenting in part. 

I would approve all the recommendations of the referee. 
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